EXHIBIT 1

State of Phone Justice: Local jails, state prisons and private phone providers

Genesee County Michigan contract amendment
after the FCCs 2015 cap on fees went in to effect

PRISON

POLICY'INITIATIVE



Office of Genesee County Sheriff
SHERIFF ROBERT J. PICKELL

UNDERSHERIFF
CHRISTOPHER SWANSON

ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY
PAM COOKINGHAM
May 17, 2016 1002 S. SAGINAW STREET, FLINT, MI 48502
810-257-3407  810-257.3077-FAX
MEMORANDUM
TO: Chairperson Bryant Nolden

Governmental Operations Committes

FROM: Sheriff Robert J. Pickell

SUBJECT: SECURUS INMATE TELEPHONE CHARGES

| am requesting approval for a rate increase that recovers the revenue lost from the
FCC Inmate Rate Order which went into effect on March 17, 2016 for jails and prisons.

This ruling, which is in litigation, eliminates and/or restricts fees that have been charged
for inmate calls.

According to our vendor, Securus Technologies, the rate increase of .2341 per minute
wili offset the previous fees charged, therefore, having no additional financial impact on
Genesee County Jail inmates.

Please find the contract attached. There will be additional back-up documentation
forthcoming.
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